Abdi Telaga

From: EDAS Conference Manager <help@edas.info> on behalf of (sicest@unsri.ac.id)
<sicest=unsri.ac.id@edas.info>

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 5:52 PM

To: Abdi Telaga; Anggun Fadhlin Librianti; umairohm

Subject: [SICEST 2018] Your paper #1570491020 ('Sales Prediction of Four Wheelers Unit (4W)
with Seasonal Algorithm Trend Decomposition with Loess (STL) in PT. Astra International
Tbk')

Dear Dr. Abdi Telaga:

Congratulations - your paper #1570491020 ('Sales Prediction of Four Wheelers Unit (4W) with Seasonal Algorithm Trend
Decomposition with Loess (STL) in PT. Astra International Tbk') author(s): Abdi Telaga, Anggun Fadhlin Librianti and
Umairoh Umairoh has been accepted for presentation at The 2nd Sriwijaya International Conference on Engineering,
Science and Technology -- SICEST2018 which is scheduled to be held at Hotel Aryaduta Palembang, South Sumatera
Indonesia from 15th - 16th October 2018. The paper will be presented in Mechanical and Industrial Engineering.

The reviews are below or can be found at http://edas.info/showPaper.php?m=1570491020.

*** Overall evaluation: Please comment the author what the strong and weak aspects of the paper are
and please indicate any changes should be made to the paper if accepted.

Please improve the introduction section in term of background research and problem statement. The story line is not
concise. the conclusions sensibly follow from the work that is reported, but in a very little contribution. The paper is not
well prepared. The analysis and result are not well written.

*** Abstract: Please rate the abstract of the paper Good (3)
*** Introduction: Please rate the introduction of the paper Good (3)
*** Methodology: Please rate the methodology of the paper. Fair (2)

*** Results and Discussions: Please rate results presented in the paper. Fair (2)

*** Overall evaluation: Please comment the author what the strong and weak aspects of the paper are
and please indicate any changes should be made to the paper if accepted.

There are some grammatical error, English need improvement in term of grammar.

Follow the IOP Format correctly

Avoid empty space i.e. in pages 4 and 7

Figures need improvement in term of resolution.

Conclusion part is only based on the summary of result. Provide conclusion remark based on the objective and
expected result.

6. Need to update the references. Please provide at least 60% of the recent references (5 years late).
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7. The result and discussion part is only presentation of results. Please elaborate more the result and expand the
discussion. Authors have failed to provide discussion based on the theory and fundamental science. There is no
comparison of results with results from the literature.

*** Abstract: Please rate the abstract of the paper Very good (4)
*** Introduction: Please rate the introduction of the paper Very good (4)
*** Methodology: Please rate the methodology of the paper. Good (3)

*** Results and Discussions: Please rate results presented in the paper. Fair (2)

Your paper can be considered to be published in IOP Conference Series after you have revised the manuscript following

the instructions given by the reviewers as well as IOP publisher. You have to submit your full paper before November 15,
2018.

Receipt of full payment prior October 5, 2018, will confirm your attendance. If the presenter is unable to attend the
conference, a substitute presenter is welcome. Should you have further inquiries, please do not hesitate to email the
secretariat sicest@unsri.ac.id.

Please check the conference webpage at http://sicest.ft.unsri.ac.id/ for program updates and announcements.

Thank you for your participation in SICEST2018. We look forward to welcoming you to the conference.

Yours sincerely,

Dr. Ir. H.M. Faizal, DEA Chief of Conference



Abdi Telaga

From: EDAS Conference Manager <help@edas.info> on behalf of "Sicest Unsri"
(sicest@unsri.ac.id) <sicest=unsri.ac.id@edas.info>

Sent: Monday, October 8, 2018 4:02 PM

To: Abdi Telaga

Subject: Rundown and parallel session schedule

Dear Dr. Abdi Telaga,

Herewith, we would like to announce the rundown and the parallel session schedule of SICEST 2018. The rundown and
the schedule of the parallel session could be found here :

https://drive.google.com/open?id=1170Qy RWnHWUyDsK2dshlkVKC6F6WaEz

In addition, we also schedule a city tour which is free of charge on the next day (October 16, 2018). If you are interested
to join in this activity, please kindly register yourself to this link or from the tour registration form available on the
website page http://sicest.ft.unsri.ac.id/

If you have any question regarding the rundown, parallel session schedule, and city tour, please do not hesitate to
contact us at sicest@unsri.ac.id

Hope our information is helpful and have a nice day.
Best regards

SICEST 2018 Organizing Committee



